Rancho
Vle] |

NOTICE OF A PUBLIC IVIEETING
TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
SEPTEMBER 17, 2019
9:00 A. VL.

NOTICE is hereby given of a MEETING of the PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION of the TOWN OF
RANCHO VIEJO, TEXAS, to be held on Tuesday, September 17, 2019 at 9:00 A.M., in the TOWN
MUNICIPAL OFFICE, 3301 CARMEN AVENUE, RANCHO VIEJO, TEXAS to consider the following items:

Call to Order
Roll Call
Approval of Minutes — July 16, 2019

= I

Public Hearing on Rezone Request from Rancho Estates, LP, concerning 21.10 Acres, More or Less,
of Land Out of Share 1, Espiritu Santo Grant, Cameron County, Texas at the Northeast Corner of FM
1732 and Carmen Avenue, to Rezone 9.75 Acres from Recreational District to Business District and
11.35 Acres from Recreational District to Multi-Family District

5. Discussion/Action on Rezone Request from Rancho Estates, LP, concerning 21.10 Acres, More or
Less, of Land Out of Share 1, Espiritu Santo Grant, Cameron County, Texas at the Northeast Corner of
FM 1732 and Carmen Avenue, to Rezone 9.75 Acres from Recreational District to Business District
and 11.35 Acres from Recreational District to Multi-Family District

6. Public Hearing on Rezone Request from Monica Holdings, LTD, concerning 2.53 Acres and 2.47 of
Land out of Share 1 Espiritu Santo Grant, at the Corner of FM 1732 and Paso del Rio Drive, to Rezone
2.53 Acres from Recreational District to Business District and 2.47 Acres from Recreational District to
Multi-Family District '

7. Discussion/Action on Rezone Request from Monica Holdings, LTD, concerning 2.53 Acres and 2.47 of
Land out of Share 1 Espiritu Santo Grant, at the Corner of FM 1732 and Paso del Rio Drive, to Rezone
2.53 Acres from Recreational District to Business District and 2.47 Acres from Recreational District to
Multi-Family District

| \NCHG
8. Adjourn ﬁ:m...m, by,
S (T fo—— / }0/ %

—
Fred Blanco, Town Administrator * 3 f
. m
State of Texas ' /

County of Cameron o it
Town of Rancho Viejo INnO

LTI
I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that the above NOTICE OF MEETING of the Planning and Zoning Commission of the Town of Rancho Viejo, Texas is a true and
correct copy of said NOTICE, which has been posted on the Window of the Town of Rancho Viejo Municipal Office, 3301 Carmen Avenue, Rancho Viejo, Texas, a place convenient
and readily accessible to the General Public, on August 23, 2019 at 5:00 P.M. and which will be continuously posted for a period of seventy-two (72) hours prior to the date and
time said meeting was convened.

ATTEST Bk—\\

Fred Blanco Town Administrator



TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
JULY 16, 2019

A Regular Meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission of the Town of Rancho Viejo was held on
July 16, 2019 at 9:00 A.M. at the Town Municipal Office, 3301 Carmen Avenue, Rancho Viejo, Texas, the
same being open to the public.

1. CALL TO ORDER:

The meeting was called to order by Craig Grove at 9:07a.m.

2. ROLL CALL:

Roll call was made by Eunice Salinas, Assistant Town Secretary. Members present at the meeting were:
Mr. Carmine Auditore

Mr. Filiberto Conde

Mr. Craig Grove

Members absent: Mr. Oscar Gonzalez
A guorum was present at the meeting.
Those present in the audience were:

Howard T. Linkous Alejandro Najera Irma Sandra Najera

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES — FEBRUARY 11, 2019:

Motion was made by Mr. Filiberto Conde, seconded by Mr. Carmine Auditore, and unanimously carried,
that the minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission held on February 11,
2019, be approved as written.

4. PUBLIC HEARING ON PLAN FOR REZONE REQUEST BY MS. IRMA NAJERA AND MR. ALEJANDRO
NAJERA, OWNERS OF LOT 5500 RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION SECTION 5, TO BE CHANGD FROM SINGLE-
FAMILY DWELLING DISTRICT TO BUSINESS DISTRICT:

Mr. Craig Grove opened the public hearing. Mr. Howard Linkous expressed his support for the rezone.
Mr. Alejandro Najera noted that the property would be more in use for office space with regular office
hours, Mr. Craig Grove closed the public hearing.

5. DISCUSSSION/ACTION ON PLAN FOR REZONE REQUEST BY MS. IRMA NAIERA AND MR. ALEJANDRO
NAJERA, OWNERS OF LOT 5500 RANCHO VIEJO SUBDIVISION SECTION 5, TO BE CHANGD FROM SINGLE-
FAMILY DWELLING DISTRICT TO BUSINESS DISTRICT:

Town Administrator Fred Blanco noted that the strategic planning committee recommended the
planning and zoning committee to approve rezone request. Motion was made by Mr. Carmine Auditore




JULY 16, 2019 A PAGE 2

seconded by Mr. Filiberto Conde, and unanimously carried, to approve the request and
recommendation to the board of aldermen for the rezone.

6. ADJOURN:

Motion was made by Mr. Carmine Auditore, seconded by Mr. Filiberto Conde and unanimously carried,
to adjourn the meeting at 9:13 A.M.

BY:
Fred Blanco, Town Administrator

APPROVED:

Oscar Gonzalez, Chairman

DATE:




RANCHO ESTATES, LP.
608 ZAPATA AVE. RANCHO VIEJO
TEXAS, 78575

July 26, 2019 g B

Mr. Fred Blanco
Town Administrator Administrator
Town of Rancho Viejo, Texas

Dear Mr. Blanco;

Please introduce this Petition letter to the Planning and Zoning Commission for their consideration
and approval.

Rancho Estates, LTD. Owns and recently Annexed to the Town of Rancho Viejo 21.10 Acres
located at the interception of Carmen Ave, and FM 1732 and at present time we are in the process
of replotting these property according with our primary petition of annexation to the Town of
Rancho Viejo. (“attached legal description and preliminary drawings”).

We are currently projecting the construction of Residential Multi-Family Townhomes complex and
retail commercial buildings for which we need the rezoning of the 21.10 Acres as follows:

1. Lot One, Block 1 for Retail Commercial (see attached preliminary projection Drawings”).

2. Lot 2, Block 1 for Residential Multi-Family Apartments Townhomes CompleX (“see attached
preliminary projection Drawings”}.

Please take notice that designs may vary according with demand but under Town Of Rancho
Viejo building requirements.

We respectfully request final approval by the Planning and Zoning Board for of these two Lots at
your earliest opportunity in order to finalized our projected construction and financial needs.

With kindest regards

RANCHO T/5

o Jor-

ANRony. De'Poyée, General Partner

ES

Attached: Preliminary Designs Drawings and Metes and Bounds




anmod @ Angl, 202

)
o

iy

TR 5 e,

¥
e
T EENL )
T WL b Taddn
Ak TENOUBT, Garw Lag
R e -

FERRICNA ML gy oy
TEE L By v ey
i

PO
ey weehto




Legend
; Designer Drip
T Designer Test Poinl
A Designer Anode
Designer Rectifier
Designer Bond Junction
Designer Ground Bed
Designer Cable
Bond Wire
Reclilier Cable
Designer Rural Tap
Designer Gas Pipe Casing
Casing
{nsertion
Designer Meter Setling
Designer Non-Controllable Fi
Coupling

Proposed
new Subdivision £l
,. End Cap

Expansion Joint
Flange
Reducer
Reinforcing Sleeve
Screw
Tee
Transilion
L] Purge Point
e Threaded O-ring
¢ Unknown
Designer Gas Valve
Designer Location Notes
Designer Controllable Filting
a Short Stlop
5] Three-Way Tee
Designer Regulator Station
Designer Town Border Station
Designer Utility Easement
Designer Abandon Service Line
lo be Removed {Contains Gas)
to be Abandoned (Conlains Gas)
Removed (No Longer Contains Gat
Abandoned (No Longer Contains G
Designer Service Line
Siatus Not Available
—— - 3 New Dasign - Status Pending
,.;H@n@‘ﬂh‘ﬂlﬁma . Proposed
=l .h@.ﬁ-.? — Approved
Under Conslruction
Operating
Designer Abandon Mains
* lo be Removed (Conlains Gas)
lo be Abandaned {Cantains Gas)
Removed (No Langer Contains Gat
Abandoned (No Longer Contains G

1

J.,_
._

__

____
fly

AV

MENA

R

< ,y/'

Designer Mains
Status Not Available
New Design - Status Pending

752.3 DISCLAIMER: This document and information herein is a visual
"~ representation and approximation of ONE Gas faciilies and is
Proposed
Approved

752.3 376.17
IHHI”_ subject Io revision 21 any time without notice. Itis an informational
Feel 1col and is not guaranteed, warranted, or represented to be 1o scale
complete, accurale, or depicting depth. ONE Gas disclaims any and
all liability for same. Call 811 by dialing 811 prior {0 and excavation | lndar Pancinieting

WGS_1984_Web_Mercator_Auxiliary_Sphere
© Lalitude Geographics Group Ltd.




H O M E L A ND

L A ND S URVEYTINSG C OMP ANDNY
P.O. BOX 598, OLMITO, TEXAS 78573
lomelandsurveying@yahoo.com

CELL (956) 341-7683

ESTIMATE
FOR PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYING SERVICES

TO: Antlhony Deponce Auwgust 23, 2009
Rancho Viejo, Texas

HOMELAND SURVEYING COMPANY IS PLEASED TO SUBMITT THIS ESTIMATE TO PERFORM
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYING SERVICES CONNECTED WITH THE FOLLOWING PIECE OF
LAND:

l.- BOUNDARY SURVEY OF:
2110 ACRES OF LAND SITUATED IN CAMERON COUNTY. TEXAS. AND BEING OUT OF A
50.71 ACRE TRACT IN SHARE 1. ESPIRITU SANTO GRANT:
Said 50.71 acre tract. conveved to Fernando Nunez and Margarita Nuney by Decd recorded in Volume 2448, Page
102. of the Cameron County DEED records of Cameron County. Texas.

2.- BOUNDARY SURVEY OF:
THE NORTH HALF OF OF THE ABOVE MENTIONED 211 0 ACRE TRACT.

3.- BOUNDARY SURVEY OF:
THE SOUTH HALF OF THEE ABOVE MENTIONLD 21.10 ACRE TRACT.

ALL OF THE TASKS ABOVE ARE ESTIMATED TO BE PERFORMED FOR A LUMP SUM FEE
OF S 6,000 + tax.
HOMELAND APPRECIATES YOUR BUSINLESS.

SINCERELY YOURS.

\

P

-y S
JOSE LUIS LOZANO. R.P.L.S. #5235
Registered Prol'c%_sionai l.and Surveyor




Being 21.10 acres of land situated in Cameron CCunty, Texas and bein out of a §0.71 acre tract in
Share 1,

Espiritu Santo Grant; said 50.71 acres tract being conveyed to Fernand Nunez and Margarita
Nunez by Deed

recorded in Volume 2448, Page 102 of the Cameron County Deed Records of Cameron County,
Texas and

said 21.10 acre tract being more particularly described by metes and bounds as follows;
BEGINNING at a 1/2 inch iron rod found for the Northwest corner of said 50.71 acre tract and the
Northwest

corner of said tract herein described, said iron rod also being located on the cenierline of
cameron Avenue {50

feet wide);

THENCE South 82 degrees 50 minutes 29 seconds Est, 946.11 feet with the North line of said §0.71
acre

tract to a 1.2 inch iron rod found for the Northeast corner of said 50.71 acre tract and the
Northeast corner of

said tract herein described;

THENCE South 07 degrees 09 minutes 31 seconds West, with the East line of said 50.71 acre tract,
ata

distance of 927.6 feet pass a 1/2 inch iro rod found for reference on the North right of way line F.\.
1732 (80

feet wide) and continuing for a total distance of 967.65 feet to a nail found for the Southeast
corner of said

tract herein described;

THENCE, North 83 degrees 18 minutes 30 seconds West, 946.14 feet with centerline of said F.M.
4732toa

nail found for the Southwest corner of said tract herein described;

THENCE North 7 degrees 09 minutes 31, seconds West line of said 50.71 acre tractand with the
centerline of

‘Carmen Avenue to the POINT OF BEGINNING, cntaining 21.57, more or less.




PROPOSED 21.10 ZONING

MUL. FAMILY  11.35 ACRES

Apts, Complex Main Entrance

Y

-

<+—— JALISCO AVE.

CARMEN AVE, —»

COMMERCIAL UTILITIES EASEMENT

COMMERCIAL 9.75 ACRES

FM 1732




SININLHYDY OONOD AUYHOLNAINOD B ANNXT

{ M'OH L OZL ENIHVdaY )

FAVANNTIE

NV'1d Jd31SVIN AJVNINITTEd

!
|
|

I |
1 |
| 1
[ N iy — i : B
T OE " m , @L —F I
| B 1 —_
oZ mF =
B = - =
i | B —
g = — S L ) T, .
aF w_m; iy LT e T 2:: LT A A o
g t ] ] i 1I;._ i e ks W — 5 2 Wu
- hf ﬁg LT ﬁ ﬁ =
I WwiF 2|2
e f|uu, %»/\ RS HELQQE >
2 =<
BT ,,,e 1 f\é% IO | i
I £l e
| _ﬁr_m; — J L=
L - | ™
Dlg 8 L J, [TTT _|_ _ _:
W WMF[ a_:t Ty ot Ly
ER /Hh_:_____::_ ::_ _:_; _:_;_::::_ g
el e = T ] 3z
Sl 912 SATYIS DNBIEvYd ik : M\J — = ﬁr ! i h H HM_W? T m
H : — T 5 S — j
S1NAMLIYYDY 0Z] TY1l0ol M m ; " e e iy L.“ g ] + | o) _a%s [?L e ==
¥37d ¥Nod 0g LlE fT.\ 1 — _IsC i ﬂ _ ﬂ. { WD 0355 L 15 ) J ﬁlnl
ﬁ.mlﬁ _, w ARV K1 LovEL GUSY 1L 0% 10 3N ABYONAOE WECH . Dr._d.}d.._DOJ SYONIIYH ﬂdj , ﬁ
; _
N ! :
(2% 00'5 v+ _ (ov 05z 1+) | (0 08°C +/+) ! )
S INIWAOTIAAZG FHNLN _ SINEALMvdwioaNoo | SHNIENAROANCO b
JeERNYELE SLIND 08 P ESvHd |
|

L JASVHd

) A 42 s Sy

L JE ke




D
S25npwIe0L

S5 597 (SE) LKL "KL VIR

{MQ'w Ly LBl ENZEvdaY )

WY IPRIEY THT,

W

NV1d d31SVIN AdVNINITIAHd

SASAOHNMOL ZL) V101

SHun 95
LIND STONIS
ZNQOILJO

SN L
X3d ¥NCd
¥ NOLLDO

I
]

]

P

D0onE

{2000 eSd £551 TeA) JMIRSSYD 208 033

EREIRN

B

1
!
_

:;zm:"w

LNy

O8¥3 93 1OVl JHY UL 0% ) INR ANVGIME LSYE

{ W0Y 0350008d 15 09 ] Bf‘lNH.'\'J

N NS

S v 35 115 R

{0y "1 08 LNYddY )

NIWHYD

ANNIAY

3 1
p —t |
7 =
O 3= SN =
- i s
I T e | Tl i |
| = | =
L e e = @ L T L T o I o S S S ..tQI_.Ll_ e i =
| _ ! —
{ow 082 +=) | 0V 08T ++) | {ov 05 4 | ovosze | &
S3SNOHNMOL : SESNOMNMOL SISNOMNMOL sasnoHnmoL | |F
SLINM §2 | SIINM 82 | S1Nn 82 | S1INM 82
p# 254 £# 38VHd 2# 3SVHd [#ESVH

0T KYM S AHON NGV




Valley Municipal Utility District #2
P. 0. Box 939
Olmito, Texas 78575
Phone (956) 350-4136 Fax (956) 350-4575

August 21, 2019

RE: ABST 2-21.10 Acre Tract out of Unsubdivided Share 1, Tract D (Noriega Plantation)

To Whom it May Concern:

Valley Municipal Utility District No. 2 (District) owns and maintains water and wastewater
infrastructure that is adjacent to and capable of serving the above mentioned tract of fand
(79-0110-0400-0104-00). In order to receive service, the developer of this property will have to
submit a Non-Standard Service Application which can be found in the District’s Service Policy

4

Manual. The developer will also have to comply with the rules that are outlined in Section F of
said Service Policy Manual. If you have any questions, please contact me at 956-350-4136.

This letter is solely intended to demonstrate that water and wastewater service exists adjacent
to this tract. This letter does not guarantee that any certain amount of water or wastewater
capacity exists at this site.

Sincerely,

>£ P4 {VZ“

“Scott Fry

General Manager




G

Texas
Gas Service.

A Divisian of ONE Gas

Post Office Box 531827
Harlingen, Texas 78553-1827
800-700-2443 - texasgasservice.com

August 20, 2019

Anthony De Ponce

Dba Rancho Estates, LP
608 Zapata Ave

Rancho Viejo, Texas 78575

RE: Rancho Estates, LP
Rancho Viejo, TX

Mr. De Ponce,

This letter is to inform you that we have reviewed the information regarding the
above mentioned request. Texas Gas Service has a 4" gas line on the north west
corner of Carmen Ave and Cavazos-Olmito Rd, (FM 1732), intersection that can be
used to provide natural gas service to this site.

Please contact our Texas Gas Service Project Manager, Bernardo Elizondo at (956)
238-7191 or Luis Adame at (956) 357-2519 when you are ready to initiate service.
We will provide a cost and contract required for the service line.

Should you have any questions or require further information, please do not hesitate
to contact me at (956)444-3929.

o llsn

Octavio Rangel
Texas Gas Service
Octavio.Rangel@onegas.com

Attachments:
1. Original email request dated August 16, 2019
2. Texas Gas Service System Map



MONICA HOLDINGS, L.TD. : ’
608 ZAPATA AVE. RANCHO VIEJO
TEXAS, 78575

July 26, 2019

Mr. Fred Blanco
Town Administrator Administrator
Town of Rancho Viejo, Texas

Dear Mr. Blanco;

Please introduce this Petition letter to the Planning and Zoning Commission for their consideration
and approval. :

Monica Holdings, LTD. Recently Annexed to the Town of Rancho Vigjo, Texas PASO DEL RIO
SUBDIVISION. (“see Recorded Plat and legal Description attached™).

1. We are currently in the process to obtain building permits for Lot One, Block One for
~ construction of Retail Commercial buildings, more specifically shows in aitached preliminary
Drawings (see attached preliminary projection Drawings’).

2. We are currently in the process to obtain building permits for Lot Two, Block One for
construction of Contemporary residential Townhomes, more specifically shows in attached
preliminary Drawings (“see attached preliminary projection Drawings”).

Please take notice that designs may vary according with demand but under Town Of Rancho
Viejo building requirements.

We respectfully request final approval for the Zoning of these two Lots at your earliest obportunity
in order to finalized our projected construction and financial needs.

With kindest regards

MONICA HOLDINGS, LTD.

o Wortede 0.8

Mercedes A. De Ponce, General Pariner

Attached: Recorded Plat and Preliminary Designs Drawings



TEBEL 7 wng ST15Z- 30 "oN wafig] . ”
..IE, .y JoReulg U0 T g perniddy) el L 40 BUVLR AL WDLRY HY "
' TS DT AG poyaoys) 1 e sraes I ¥

X -_w b= IETHTDG

[ZMD ¥ 30 3DUCr Ag Imeiq) 0 7190 7 PHL S0AL THYH AW SRINLM
6951 '51 WIOHALIES | Lve 3 - = 052 Vo — E]
[ A e sy ST PR S S e T o S
50081+ (456) e 1251955 (956) Wong o o T skt hudan e

T 7oy ENOLLAIGIIAES O A0 TL Wl 3V AL CUNSNEE 43HL YL TH
DNIDOCU MDTIVHE Wk CAE 4D & NG e 20 N

! AL OL INTHOSONS 5T IWYN
82584 X)L SH|Asumelg PIOY UM SDEd 8K UL CRIXITIMONMIY THY SLMIRMLLSN] JKOSFED

 EEEe—— : Moz onoy G508 NOSIES IHL 30 0L NAGNCE s KORIQIEN FSINTM
BEINNYL * GHOLINNNE ¢ BYTINANG Y Yaad ¥ ATIVNGTUES STHL ND ALRICAUTY OSNSLSMS TN ML 3K TN0Han
STUMIIDITY T OONVHIVTINA - VIDewe ] P HREITRAR
NESHVH - HOAVHEINON SNORSASY rrs Gt 4 soMgy e
TTLL-£2L (268) 5 hRy T 0H LIS Tl ATTYR
SL5EL SYXIL 'OGLA OHONYY 3| bl !

= §
VAINERY vivdvz B0 Mn_ﬁﬁ s vn |
417 "SORITION Y2INOW HINMO Ov\u..o&%m g
J— %ga;sﬁ%\ A Brs s, e
B LHAOS Ao B R e D B g
R B A 1 B AN L7 TS 04 Y e T e e e L

E A OIVE D ENDUYIDN ONY SO LY CAOLLY2IQ30 SN TTY QL ikl
£H-TBR SIDYd ‘726 THTIOA THACAdY LSMHISIA BILLTTN TN E QN SNIWAIGD AL3d0YE OIVE 30 Kvld HV1d AKIWAUTIAIG GAY NDLSIAKIDNS QIVE HENIRYLT] diey
= B ', = S WA NOWIWY) 4D SIHOTFY d¥ AKL NE W KD ¥ 250 B AT 00 OB VOLENE B9 38 BEvd
STUaDR QG ALNNGD NOUINYD ‘1461 6 ¥IAWIDIA CALYE LNIHIMLSN AR % o w0 JaT S w0 Guovazzy g ow i s ekl s . J0.4¥H ONIODTuO GV 3ADAY UL W MTE%20 oY RSN B T £un1 40
"ONETEMD AHENNGD ONY NNT ASTIVA 04 GRAIANGD LWL T60Y E6'B2ZT o  munevea s LYHE At "ALNADY KONTHVI A0 YHTTY LN “TTH3d- V06 YIATLE T THOW 1D AN UBHAMA .a._;u!Euﬂﬁu:E(z._u.xEnﬁEs el uz_n.”
T
HIVESED ¥ 40 100 MO 40 AL a0 ey
(F4DY 0'DZT S¥ OIEMUISAC) LIWHL JUTY bZE-ETY Wkt 8 Jlesd Y( ondi sl AL
¥20.1n0 T ey 7 40 0v0 ™5 s o
SAUIDIY 0370 ALNNOD NOUIWYD . w
40 SQUOOIY “WIJLIO SSO5E000 # INSWNI00 NI A3augHy o e ey HI1S T TIVHS e S@ﬁ;ﬂﬁﬁwﬁwmﬁmgﬂuﬁuﬂ
N SUIANIA HUIM OTAT ALNVHEYM NI QICH003Y LY CINOLIT D WLV Lt et Wiz e e i TN
ADVL T3V TR0'GE TR 740 014 W UL N DI L, i T 5 L =
NTYLEID ¥ 30 Lno SHENVAL AT L Tl 505 R T 7D CHYOR i, 9L FIELLLHED AN ASNBTERIENS Sk T
(U334 ;ywnbs ooe'z1z) ADLIY KVHMIGHY 4D CuvOD e e R T T 4 T Mo v e ST

ANV140 34DV 0's e T —
NOISIAIQENS OTY 13Q OSYd cuon SRS I R e T R s

HOLIANNE QN YRGS 0L COYLLTIDT ¥ THORYH N0 T OTHVH 't
MQUFAANS 0 WFIKTOND UOS BAYDULLHID

B ——
o 1 -‘Enﬂsagﬁ.anfn il T e Sgl«un.‘..-iﬂcdr_
T o Ay

e e o 2 AL

R S e — e T S e _

I

aa:
s s e g S
B s ST i

|
L

.Zuf g1t fo wbinz)

R 398 MISIAITATT SO B4V et £
e
§0e sy 5

1

i
. - =T -~ IAdEa dnd T osve D | -
o0 s |

R A

T RARTIIN Aur 5RO W03 TR 5 T2

Beuzaea s

g
Y
§
H
i
i
H
¢
Ax
S
3j

g MO L3 e |
P £ T L i A RS LA o
AL A M it v L BT TR TPy 4 et e e
STy o MRS e S L ES TV TV) Gy e s e .
T CHLIUANG Zeh AT 5 FILTHA 1 FerEin B AR R
Dt one vaLTLn
UG 64l L7 1D L 1P ot R SRR S ]
Y I Lo Tkt Ui A 35 YA ¥ 05 A e e -
o e e Tk e L Pt R
5L 1 s LT LTI VL o e 3 ST B 9 et o0 v o S
Ty ey AT LI A e T T AP R i
Y I3 Lk oL 4 L £ 4 DTS o R AR

u.a
T — . &
L T e o Y TSI T T 8 41 L . e

Y Ererb A v Mt i et TR LI KL SR .3..

aYOH S0ZvAED OLIKI0

fovemwemt

u— FETIRTTT Radhilovsa ) orale MLET0NOL S ﬁ
ity e . s o s e, T

[ ot i s a
D DL 40 04 17 NOTE T O WS A0} L1078 1 L 0 2 —— e e e L tay

" o =2 S M = 909

v q TR N3 1y [ B Ry NP
Frr T £ H Taiowas , fhtas Tl
DUITY Pt A1l B ELSIIN 1 G B0 40314 S el ) M WLEERTS 5T an [y

{2edt v

b ey
SERETsNeE _

e e
M 133 440 MY ¥ 4 vy w2 343 ¥ 0 37 1t s P
D4 Ve L e L 2K e T A P
HlA Lot L1 ¥ 04 a4 10 T Y YA g
e T e e e
AT TR LU Mk 340 R e 6 PRI R SR

F.ETITE S
MLEZOTEE N

T A Q@ 7 8

t 58

|

f
3
e
H
H
]
§
i
§
:

§ oo,

anvT 40 STV £k
g Tlon

A

QAN J0 53V ES‘E
1191

T

SUM Lanmine xS STD X 199 AT G SR e 4 DG el

107 W.E,

T MLV DOM 2 R I o WO v '

o
it

£ONTO8 ONY SN |

OId 730 OSvd

Torase
=
=)
=1
w
=
[a)
1]
-

JHOEOT
«

IR ALINDIA |

0009 3 JLEEbeSO N

z
7

w4
b
T
5
El
#

AT TUIAD 113 AN ST 1D T TN
ki
il

e

g

7‘\‘-

A
Ll A
fidswaans o 10 oo




_nw €915 9v 1958l me..,”x.hu,._s_ﬂ;ohm J.:n,unw...«-..:ém Y FapRang VIZL
- wOm.W_m._.Z<O SO 1V1d AGVNINITEEH

A R N

YENY TIDNENLOZ

7

SHESNOHNMOL O TYLOL '

A3 oW 130 o36vd

sun 7

LN FIGNIS
T NOILLO

slun 7
X=Tdd ANC4
| NOlL2O n

fiim 1]

T oA N
g
a o

"Tud soEalNvD =]

K
T ommwaavod [ 1Ol |
[ ]

TS
@







